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Message

From: Rowley Peter [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ROWLEYP]
Sent: 29/07/2009 14:40:23

To: O'driscoll lan [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0ODRISCOLLI]
Subject: FW: Post Office - HNGX

FYI

If you are in LON22 tomorrow we should find 15 minutes to catch up.

From: Rowley Peter

Sent: 29 July 2009 15:37

To: Hall Andrew

Cc: Roberts David (LON22); Gilbert Roger; Wood Mike; Jeram Peter; Clayton Steve; Pugh Gareth (SLH06); Kostuch Maz
Subject: Post Office - HNGX

Andy

Mike Young called me this morning. He told me that they are now growing in confidence that we will deliver the
programme in accordance with the latest plan.

They believe that integration testing is going well and are looking to review the roll out programme once integration testing
has been completed.

He reminded me that we owe them a commercial proposal around LDs and reimbursement of their costs. | explained that
David is away on holiday until next Tuesday but that | would speak with him then and was confident that we would get a
proposal to him by the end of next week.

It was a friendly call and it looks like relationships between our 2 teams are improving. Well done.

Regards

Peter

Peter Rowley
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